
Huawei Technologies Co.,Ltd  
Administration Building, Headquarters of Huawei 
Technologies Co., Ltd., Bantian, Longgang District, Shenzhen, China 
 

                                                Date: September 26, 2017 
 

SUBJECT: FCC Class II Permissive Change 
 

We, Huawei Technologies Co.,Ltd hereby declare that the intention of this 

Class II Permissive Change is to add a host: Rugged Tablet (Model: CAX00；

CXXXXX-CAX00-XXXXXX-XXXX (X:0~9,A~Z)/ Brand: COMPAL) to the 

certified module which was originally granted on 01/21/2014 under FCC ID: 

QISME936. It is co-located with a WLAN module under FCC ID: GKR-CAX00WB

and NFC Module under FCC ID: GKR-CAX00NFC in the host. 

 

The modules mentioned above have been approved and are electronically and 

mechanically identical to the original instructions and requirements. Therefore, we, 

Huawei Technologies Co.,Ltd, take the responsibility to ensure each module 

complied with all requirements after integration in the host and when modules are 

transmitting simultaneously. 

Should you have any comments, please have my best attention. Thank you. 

 

Sincerely Yours, 

 

_____________________________ 
Zhang Xinghai 
Huawei Technologies Co.,Ltd 
Tel: +86-755-2897-0299 
Fax: +86-755-8965-0226 
E-mail: zhangxinghai@huawei.com 
 


